

Isabella Hanley

Current Senior at Temple University pursuing a Bachelor of Arts in psychology with a minor in public health with a cumulative GPA of 3.82. Relevant experience in behavioral health, cognitive behavioral therapy, psychotherapy, addiction recovery, developmental psychology, and applied behavior analysis applications.



EXPERIENCE

First Up, Philadelphia, PA- *Southeastern Pennsylvania Early Childhood Coalition Intern*
January 2023- December 2023

Ensure early childhood services to families and the community and provide leadership for the coalition. Work as a representative for child care centers, family child care programs, advocacy groups, training agencies, and early care support agencies. Help facilitate monthly meetings, confirm presenters and guests, create informative powerpoints and event flyers, and serve as a point of contact.

Dan Dan Rittenhouse, Philadelphia, PA — *Bartender, Host, Social Media*,
March 2021 - PRESENT

Ensure customer satisfaction while dining in. Create and serve custom cocktails, wine, and craft beers. Design new drinks and implement them on the menu. Create and confirm reservations over the phone and through electronic service. Enter all take-out orders into the POS system, confirm payment, and hand off orders to delivery service or customers. Train new employees in POS systems, money handling, and steps of service. Update social media page with current drink and food specials, promotions, and customer reviews.

Social Enrichment Center, Media, PA — *Intern*, **May 2022 - August 2022**

Support clients ages 2 to 21 with diagnoses of autism, ADHD, anxiety, depression, and developmental delays. Assist clinicians with clinical note taking and progress monitoring for individual and group therapy sessions. Assist with the planning and facilitation of small group sessions. Complete office tasks such as answering phones and emails, scanning, faxing, and office cleanup.

Recovery Center of America, Devon, PA — *Recovery Support Specialist*,
May 2021 - August 2021

Support individuals in recovery from a substance use disorder. Provide peer-based recovery support services and long-term goal planning. Conduct administrative duties for recovery plan creation as well as data tracking of group attendance. Facilitate groups on recovery topics, such as positive psychology, 12 step programs, peer sharing, and AA/NA meetings.

1733 N Willington Street
Philadelphia, PA, 19121
(401) 3092433
Tuk88973@Temple.edu
Isabellahanley01@gmail.com

SKILLS

Experienced with SPSS software

Strong Interpersonal skills with diverse populations

Creative problem solver

Detail oriented

AWARDS

Dean's List Fall 2020, Spring 2021, and Spring 2022

CERTIFICATIONS

Standard first aid, CPR and AED (2021)

Certification in completion in Public Health training for E-cigarettes and Evolving Challenges for Tobacco Control and Naloxone training (2021)

EXTRACURRICULAR ORGANIZATIONS AT TEMPLE

- **The Psychology Major Association**

- **Active Minds**

ESF CAMPS & EXPERIENCES, Philadelphia, PA - *Dream Camp Mentor*,
September 2019 - March 2020

Pick up children from school on the bus. Assist children in grade 6 and 7 in a classroom setting with completion of homework. Facilitate interactive activities, such as building scientific models and learning about important figures during Black history month. Transport students' homes from the facility while ensuring safety on the bus. Attend biweekly group meetings to assess students' progress and create lesson plans for upcoming weeks.

- Be the Change
- Thrift and Flop
- Adventure Bound
- ProjectLETS

GRODEN CENTER INC, Providence, RI - *Pass Worker*, **June 2019 - December 2020**

Support individuals of all ages with behavioral, mental, and physical disabilities. Work within a clinical and direct support team with collaboration with parents, teachers, and caregivers to implement care plans. Provide home and community-based support to help clients develop productive lifestyles.

EDUCATION

Temple University, Philadelphia — *Bachelor of Arts in Psychology*, **August 2019- May 2023**

Senior at Temple University pursuing a BA in psychology with a minor in public health with a cumulative GPA of 3.85. Relevant coursework includes, Learning and Behavior Analysis, Foundations of Psychopathology, Clinical Neuroscience, Conducting Psychological Research, Health Psychology and Human Behavior, and Society-Drug and Alcohol Prevention.

PROJECTS

@Isabellahjewelry — *Customizable, handmade, unique jewelry and accessories*